From: Fritsch, Mark

To: Merrill, Erik

Date: Wed, 22 Dec 2010

Subject: Master Plan Review for Project 2007-402-00

This submittal from the Idaho Department of Fish and Game is intended to initiate the review
process associated with a proposed hatchery (i.e., Major Project Review) master plan.

The Master Plan (Step 1) titled Springfield Sockeye Hatchery Master Plan for the Snake River
Sockeye Program is a component of Project #2007-402-00, Snake River Sockeye Captive
Propagation.

Your review should focus on the response to the Step review elements as per the major project
review process for a master plan; please see specific questions.

The submittal received includes the following:

° Cover Letter

o Volume 1: Master Plan (4mb PDF)

) Volume 2: Appendices (12mb PDF)



http://www.nwcouncil.org/library/2006/2006-21.htm
http://www.nwcouncil.org/fw/projectselection/accord/200740200/2010cover.pdf
http://www.nwcouncil.org/fw/projectselection/accord/200740200/2010vol1.pdf
http://www.nwcouncil.org/fw/projectselection/accord/200740200/2010vol2.pdf

